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Rivera, Maribel

From: corphelp

Sent: Monday, December 20, 2010 10:43 AM
To: 'isutton@goipglobal.com'

Subject: RE: Solar 18 Corporation

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating.

Thank You

Cathy Mitchell

Software Scheduling Specialist
Florida Department of State

Please take a faw minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff, The Florida Depariment of State values your feedback as a
customer. Dawn K, Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to
you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Ike H Sutton [mailto:isutton@goipglobal.com
Sent: Monday, December 20, 2010 10:40 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: RE: Solar 18 Corporation

Solar 18 Corporaticn
Document # P 06000069618

New Address is

475 Park Ave South, 30" Floor
New York, NY 10016
Cell 917-660-6000

From: corphelp [mailto:corphelp@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Monday, December 20, 2010 10:36 AM

To: isutton@geipglobal.com
Subject: RE: Solar 18 Corporation

The Corporation address (principal and mailing) can be updated with an email reguest to this office. Please list the
assigned Corporation document number with your request. .

Rob
internet Access
Division of Corporations

Please take a faw minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Dawn K, Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to
you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Ike H Sutton [mailto:isutton@goipglobal.com]
Sent: Monday, December 20, 2010 10:29 AM
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" To: corphelp
Subject: Solar 18 Corporation

Dear Sirs,
Please advise how to change the address which you have on file for the above named corporation.

ke H. Sutton

475 Park Ave South, 30” Floor
New York, NY 10016

Tel 877-730-0191

Cell 917-660-6000
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